Hr. Yom Samoluk ) 8/6/95
ARRD ,

600 B Ste, M, 24 floor

Waghington, DC 20530

Dear Tom,

\ .

} Your lztter of the first and its encloseres arrived as a wedding—-anniverary
pfeseht, ouk 53rd, and I do thank you for them. L have foind both useful and informative.
While lirs. Yoggs did not use the words I'd been told she used, they were in the
ballpark. Whatever Hale told her she understated about his questions and doubts what

one member of the Yarren Yowdsnion told me about them and he and another left records
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silecting. For exinple, Senator Russell told me that Senator Cooper was as firmly
opposed to agreéfimg with the single-bullet theory as he was and that Doggs was to a
lesser degree. Cooper wgﬁt out of his way at least tuo times to make and leave a record
of| this. (nee at least was in correcspondence and once in an oral history.

If as the bgard indicated it would you fu:llow up on some of what you were
told about in Hew Orleans youill have trouble finding enough wheels to spin.

What was legitimate,‘albeit with special anzling in some instances, whould not

&

have been nev to the board.

If I recall correctly, Connick had béen in the Hew Orleans “nit-d States
sBtorneyts office. fet he offered no information about the relevant records it had.
Some of the disclosed FBIL records reflect that it had Yarrisen interests and records.

Indeed, it had only copies of some Yarrison assassination records obiiined by the FBI,
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el had sourcds if not also informants inside Garrison's ofirice. There was qyité%a

ge® quiet flap when Garrison's oflice needed thenm!

The FBI had and to the best of 1y kinowledge still withholds Shaw and Ferrie
records it lied about in my CA T8-0420 in which it disclosed their existence. Agide

from Shaw's sexual preferences his CIA connections have been known beginning with my
Usuald in Hew “Yrleans, which in 1967 did report them, (I did not refer to Shaw's

knoun sado-massochism on which I had solid sources and to his credit, Garrison also did
not. Aside from the vhips and chains feported by the newspapers from the return on the
search warrant filed with the court, not from any uart'ison 1eakjhis-investigators got
other proofs never mentioned in public. I also had several other sources that were solid.)
With regard to Kurtz's claim to have seen Osvald and “anister together, that

is something he 4id not tell the ¥BI when Usuald wasarrested. It is not in the Yew Urleans
fille on the assassination disclosed to me in CA 78-0420, Mor was the FBI's record that

it disclosed elsevhere on Shau's sado-massochism. That one reflects the existence of

other vndisclosed records.
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Hopold Weisbers



